

FW: SSM Letters

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Mar 2017 12:55:40 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-519--MINGEN-Thank you for meeting Infastructure Energy Mar 10 2017 - Glen Martin.docx (28.53 kB); MC-2017-520--Min gen- thank you letter to Sault Ste Marie mayor for Mar 10 meeting - Provenzano.docx (28.44 kB); MC-2017-521--Min gen thank you to Sault Ste Marie CoC March 10 2017 event - Rory Ring.docx (27.32 kB); MC-2017-517--MIN-GEN thank you to 3 agency reps to Mar 10.17 Energy Table meeting.docx (41.45 kB); MC-2017-518--MIN-GEN thank you to Chief Syrette re Mar 10.17 Energy Table meeting.docx (27.52 kB); MC-2017-518--MIN-GEN thank you to Grand Chief Peters re Mar 10.17 Energy Table meeting.docx (27.74 kB); MC-2017-518--MIN-GEN thank you to Chief Hill re Mar 10.17 Energy Table meeting.docx (27.72 kB); MC-2017-582 - MinGen thank you to Professions North re March 10 2017 meeting - Mosker Fisher Kahng - tracked.docx (36.37 kB); MC-2017-518--MIN-GEN thank you to ORChief Day re Mar 10.17 Energy Table meeting.docx (27.76 kB)

[Can you print for current review, please?](#)

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-23-17 12:03 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY); Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: SSM Letters

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the following for your review. If you are comfortable, we will prepare for signature.

Keley

- SSM Chamber of Commerce
- SSM Mayor
- FN participants (Six Nations, Garden River, Association of Iroquois and Allied Indians, COO)
- Agency participants (OPG, Hydro One, OEB)
- Infrastructure.Energy
- Professions North (Mosker, Fisher, Kahng, Thamby)